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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:57 AM
To: ‘Ernesto Sanchez'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address

Thank you for your e-mail,
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ernesto Sanchez [mailto:esanch@bellsouth,net]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 4:54 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Ernesto Sanchez'; 'Ozzie A. Schindler'

Subject: Change of Principal Address

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
In view of my resignation as Registered Agent for the following companies, effective as of May 28:

JUNIPER MANAGEMENT (TX}, LLC- Document #
JUNIPER MANAGEMENT (500 BRICKELL), LLC.- Document # LO8000010167
BLANLU CORPORATION- Document
JUNIPER (2308 BRICKELL WEST), LLC.- Document #
JUNIPER MANAGEMENT (USA), LLC. — Document #{ iRy

Please direct all further correspondence to the address below, which shall be deemed the companies'
Principal Address until a new Registered Office and Registered Agent is designated.

C/o Ozzie A. Schindler, Esq.
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

1221 Brickell Avenue

Miami, FL 33131

Tel 305.579.0762

Fax 305.961.5762

Email schindlero@gtlaw.com

Best regards,
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